FRED KAMM

✓ fred.kamm95@gmail.com

(215) 219-7602

Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 2 years of related experience.

SKILLS

Languages:

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, NoSQL

Tools:

Express, React, Node, JQuery, Bootstrap, Tailwind

Applications:
GitHub, Firebase, MongoDB

EDUCATION

The University of Pennsylvania Philadelphia, PA • 10/2022

Certificate: Full-Stack Web Development

Bucks County Community College Newtown, PA • 10/2022

Associate of Arts: Web Design

East Stroudsburg University of PAEast Stroudsburg, PA • 05/2017

Bachelor of Science: Business Management

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

- linkedin.com/in/fred-kamm
- fredkamm.netlify.app
- · github.com/fredkamm

WORK HISTORY

2U/Edx - Full-Stack Web Development Teaching Assistant Remote • 02/2023 - Current

- Demonstrated proficiency in debugging and troubleshooting code of various sizes, including full-stack applications.
- Assisted teachers with classroom management and document coordination to maintain positive learning environment.
- Supported classroom activities, tutoring, and reviewing work.

Upwork - Freelance Front-End Developer Remote • 04/2021 - 02/2023

- Coded using HTML, CSS and JavaScript to develop features for both mobile and desktop platforms.
- Produced websites compatible with multiple browsers.
- Established positive relationships with clients and customers by answering their questions and assisting them in troubleshooting
- Designed and developed web apps using the javascript framework React.js to increase target audience.

Pioneer Contracting - Foreman

Philadelphia, PA • 06/2016 - 04/2021

- Handled issues with relative ease by implementing best practices and applying critical thinking skills to find best solutions.
- Collaborated with a team of 7 to provide high-quality customer service and ensure a safe working environment
- Trained new employees to learn new systems, apply best practices and comply with protocols and regulations.